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From: Marvin Liang <marvinliang@jonesday.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 10:51 PM
To: David Krech

Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: STA for 214 Application

David,

Thank you for the information. The applicant will file a supplement containing the information you have requested below.

Thanks for your assistance.

Best,
Marvin

Marvin A. Liang

; @H;mm.%m Associate (Admitted in Texas; Not Admitted in D.C.)

! AL, 51 Louisiana Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20001-2113
Direct 202.879.5455 « Mobile 214.683.2816 ¢ Fax 202.626.1700
marvinliang@jonesday.com

From: David Krech <David.Krech@fcc.gov>

To: ‘Marvin Liang' <marvinliang@jonesday.com>
Ce: George Li <George.Li@fcc.gov>

Date: 02/13/2013 02:26 PM

Subject: RE: STA for 214 Application

Marvin,

DOJ has stated that they have no objection to grant of the STA. In reviewing the STA request prior to acting on it, we
have found that it is deficient. We need the applicant to file a supplement to the STA, via IBFS, acknowledging that (1)
the STA can be modified or revoked by the Commission upon its own motion without a hearing, (2) the grant of the STA
will not prejudice any action the Commission may take regarding on the underlying application, and (3) grant of the STA
does not prejudice the Commission from taking any enforcement actions for failure to comply with the Communications
Act of 1934, as amended, or the Commission’s rules.

David

From: David Krech

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:08 PM
To: 'Marvin Liang'

Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: STA for 214 Application

Marvin,



Since there is foreign ownership involved, we need to coordinate with the Departments of Justice and Homeland Security regarding
any law enforcement or national security concerns with grant of the STA. We are waiting to hear back fromDOJ/DHS before we act
on the STA request.

David

From: Marvin Liang [mailto:marvinliang@jonesday.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 3:53 PM

To: David Krech

Subject: STA for 214 Application

David,
Stefan Lopatkiewicz and Del Smith passed along your contact information.

| was wondering if you could give me an update regarding an STA we filed for our client, Five9 Inc., on 1/20/2013. The
submission ID is: IB2013000160.

Any information would be greatly appreciated. Thank you.

Best,
Marvin

Marvin A. Liang

Associate (Admitted in Texas; Not Admitted in D.C.)

51 Louisiana Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20001-2113

Direct 202.879.5455 ¢ Mobile 214.683.2816 ¢ Fax 202.626.1700
marvinliang@jonesday.com

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
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From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:15 AM

To: 'Sofield, Richard (NSD)'; Adrienne Downs; Howard Griboff: David Krech
Subject: RE: Team Telecom Update: EB 13-3

Thank you Rick.

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:02 AM
To: George Li; Adrienne Downs; Howard Griboff; David Krech

Cc: 'ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov)
Subject: Team Telecom Update: EB 13-3

Team Telecom requests that the following matters be removed from streamline:

ITC-214-20130110-00008 Glentel Corp.
ITC-214-20130111-00010 US Matrix Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-214-20130119-00017 Five9, Inc.

Additionally, Team Telecom has no comment regarding ITC-STA-20130120-00016 Five9, Inc.

*

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 233-0702
M-(202) 598-0667
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From: George Li

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:23 PM

To: David Krech; 'marvinliang@jonesday.com'’

Cc: Adrienne Downs

Subject: Re: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-

STA-20130120-00016)

Thank you Dave.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 01:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: 'Marvin Liang' <marvinliang@jonesday.com>

Cc: George Li; Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-STA-20130120-00016)

Marvin,

) ..,(,ﬁnm..m‘ﬂémm: granted in | George will send you the copy of the signed grant next week.

Have a good weekend.

David ]

From: Marvin Liang :sm:ﬂo“Bmém:__m:m@d.o:mmam«.noi

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013.12:11 PM/~~

To: David Krech . ~—

Cc: George Li il

Subject: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-STA-20130120-00016)

David,
As you requested earlier this week, Five9, Inc. has made a supplemental filing to their STA application.
| have attached a copy of the supplemental filing and the FCC's electronic confirmation.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your help.

Best,
Marvin
Marvin A. Liang
,,,,,,,,,,,,, e
\¥4 Associate (Admitted in Texas; Not Admitted in D.C.)
v.tl 51 Louisiana Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20001-2113

3

Direct 202.879.5455 » Mobile 214.683.2816 » Fax 202.626.1700 v
marvinliang@jonesday.com
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From: Adrienne Downs

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 12:50 PM

To: George Li; David Krech

Subject: ~_ RE: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-

STA-20130120-00016)

Granted. 7

\,
~

From: George Li

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 12:41 PM

To: David Krech; Adrienne Downs

Subject: Re: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-STA-20130120-00016)

Could you grant today and | will work on the paper work Wednesday ? Thank you. Have a great weekend both of you
and nice vacation for Dave.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 12:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: George Li

Subject: FW: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-STA-20130120-00016)

From: Marvin Liang [mailto:marvinliang@jonesday.com]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 12:11 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: George Li

Subject: Five9, Inc. -- Supplemental Filing to STA Application (File No. ITC-STA-20130120-00016)

David,
As you requested earlier this week, Five9, Inc. has made a supplemental filing to their STA application.
| have attached a copy of the supplemental filing and the FCC's electronic confirmation.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your help.

Best,
Marvin
Marvin A. Liang
W@Zm‘w\m Associate (Admitted in Texas; Not Admitted in D.C.)

L3k, 51 Louisiana Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20001-2113
Direct 202.879.5455 * Mobile 214.683.2816 ¢ Fax 202.626.1700
marvinliang@jonesday.com
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